



**NATHAN GROSSMAN**  
927 Daega BST #301 Dalseo gu Sang-in dong Daegu  
Email: [ngrossma@gmail.com](mailto:ngrossma@gmail.com)  
Phone: 010-5585-8230

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to you today to apply for a teaching position. I am currently living in Daegu, South Korea where I teach at a local Hagwon. I have been working and living here for 2 years and have grown to love Korea and all that it has to offer.

Working as a Hagwon teacher in Korea I have created my own lesson plans and tests. I have also experienced the daily struggles and challenges of teaching different levels of children in a controlled academic environment.

I believe I am the right person for the job. My experience and maturity, along with my education and certification make me an excellent candidate. Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Nathan Grossman

# NATHAN GROSSMAN

NOVEMBER 04, 2010

---

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Address 927 Daega BST #301 Dalseo gu Sang-in dong  
Daegu  
Telephone 010-5585-8230 (Cell)  
E-mail [ngrossma@gmail.com](mailto:ngrossma@gmail.com)

---

## EDUCATION

08/1997 - 05/2002 Indiana University, Bloomington, IN  
B.A. English

---

## CERTIFICATION

04/2008 - 05/2008 **TEFL Certification, Boston Language Institute**

- 120 hours in-class, 6 hours teaching
- learned to plan and teach lessons in reading, listening, speaking and writing

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

11/2008-12/2010 **Yale Language School—English Teacher**

- Practiced classroom management techniques in real life situations
- Created new and interesting reading and writing lessons and worksheets as well as original tests covering class material
- Evaluated and graded students on a daily basis

06/2005 - 04/2008 **EYA/Eckerd Youth Alternatives—Senior Counselor**

- Supervised youth ages 11-17 in various group projects
- Supported staff and assisted in training new hires
- Gave presentations to 50+ students in an educational setting

05/2003 - 05/2005 **AmeriCorps VISTA\*/ Corporation for National and Community Service**

- Mentored youth ages 12-13
- Developed sustainable relationships within the local community
- Trained new staff
- Created newsletters and website